

cargabsj175@gmail.com



https://cargabsj175.github.io

+55 45 99858-7215 +58 424 356-2000

Brasil, PR, Medianeira



CARLOS **SANCHEZ**

WEB DEVELOPER

#HTML5, #CSS, #JS, #cPanel, #Github, #ResponsiveWeb

PROFILE

I am a computer professional with 5 years of experience as a Web Developer and Server Administrator.

I am qualified to develop websites using JavaScript, HTML5, and CSS, in addition to CMS tools like WordPress, by using Elementor to create custom themes based on mockups from tools like Figma or Adobe Illustrator. Through my working years I have had the opportunity to take part in several web projects which has broadened my professional education.

EDUCATION

IUTA (University Institute)

TÉCNICO SUPERIOR EN INFORMÁTICA

2008 - 2013

Oswaldo Torres Viñas

BACHILLER EN CIENCIAS

2004

SKILLS

• Spanish: Native

 Portuguese Brazil: B1 and reading comprehension skills

• English: Basic A2

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vector Comercialización digital. (2022-2024)

WEB DEVELOPMENT/ TECHNICAL SUPPORT

- Web developer (Wordpress, HTML, CSS y JS)
- CPANEL, WHM, WHMCS, phpMyAdmin
- Photoshop, Illustrator, GIMP, Inkscape, Canva.
- Remote technical support
- Asana, Jira, Hubspot

Teamsolutionss INC. (2017-2022)

WEB DEVELOPMENT/ TECHNICAL SUPPORT

- Web developer (Wordpress, HTML, CSS y JS)
- · CPANEL, WHM, WHMCS, phpMyAdmin.
- · Photoshop, Illustrator, GIMP, Inkscape.
- Remote technical support

Freelance - Home Office (2014 - 2017)

CONSULTANT / SUPPORT

- Web developer (Wordpress, HTML, CSS y JS)
- · CPANEL, phpMyAdmin.
- · Photoshop, Illustrator, GIMP, Inkscape.
- · Computer maintenance and repair.

Petrocasa S.A. - Venezuela (2011-2014)

INFRASTRUCTURE ANALYST (SYSADMIN)

- Linux Servers, Proxy Web, DHCP, Apache, FTP & others.
- Technical support







